Bayles, Neil

LS ==
From: -Mark
Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 2:48 PM
To: Bayles, Neil
Subject: FW: ESORT - discussion at August meeting [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Neil

Let’s discuss the way forward for drafting ministerial correspondence MC18-00249 (re media report about Alan
Ashmore’s submission to the Productivity Commission).

Regards

Mark

Mark
A/g Director
Portfolio Reviews

Deiartment of Veterans’ Affairs

From:Jc2-Anne On Behalf Of ESORT.SECRETARIAT

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 1:28 PM

To SRR\ 2 rk <Mark.Watson@dva.gov.au>; ESORT.SECRETARIAT <ESORT.SECRETARIAT@dva.gov.au>
Cc: PORTFOLIO.REVIEWS <PORTFOLIO.REVIEWS@dva.gov.au>

Subject: RE: ESORT - discussion at August meeting [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi Mark

Apologies for not getting back to you last week. No, this item was not discussed any further at the ESORT meeting
on Tuesday 14 August.

regards
Lea-anne

From-Mark

Sent: Monday, 20 August 2018 1:19 PM

To: ESORT.SECRETARIAT <ESORT.SECRETARIAT@dva.gov.au>

Cc: PORTFOLIO.REVIEWS <PORTFOLIO.REVIEWS@dva.gov.au>; Gordon, Lea-Anne <Lea-anne.Gordon@dva.gov.au>
Subject: FW: ESORT - discussion at August meeting [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi

I’'m just following up on the query below. Your advice will inform drafting of outstanding Ministerial
correspondence. Your early advice would be appreciated.

Regards

Mark

o

A/g Director
Portfolio Reviews

Deiartment of Veterans’ Affairs

From-Mark

Sent: Thursday, 16 August 2018 3:00 PM



To: ESORT.SECRETARIAT <ESORT.SECRETARIAT@dva.gov.au>

Cc: Bayles, Neil <Neil.Bayles@dva.gov.au>; PORTFOLIO.REVIEWS <PORTFOLIO.REVIEWS@dva.gov.au>
Subject: ESORT - discussion at August meeting [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi

Can you advise whether the issues raised by Mr Allan Thomas, National President APPVA at the March
meeting of ESORT (that were subject of a response by the Secretary attached) were further discussed at
yesterday’s meeting of ESORT?

Regards

Mark

Mark
A/g Director
Portfolio Reviews

Deiartment of Veterans' Affairs





